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Land Use Planning & Transportation Department, 

South Dublin County Council, 

County Hall,  

Tallaght, 

Dublin 24 D24YNNS       26th July 2017 

 

 

RE:  Application for a Review of an Industrial Emissions Licence –Rilta 

Environmental Ltd, Notice under Section 87(1)(a) of the Act of 1992 

 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

 Rilta Environmental Ltd, Block 402, Grants Drive, Greenogue Business Park, 

Rathcoole, County Dublin, is applying to the Environmental Protection Agency 

(EPA) for a review of Industrial Emissions Licence (W0185-01) for its existing 

Hazardous Waste Transfer Station at Site No. 14-A1, Greenogue Business Park, 

Rathcoole, County Dublin.  It is proposed to accept, package and temporarily store 

pending export 30,000 tonnes /year of hazardous air pollution control residue.  There 

will be no change to the total quantity of waste accepted annually. 

 

The class and nature of the industrial emissions directive activity in accordance with 

the First Schedule to the Act of 1992, as amended are: 

 

11.1 The recovery or disposal of waste in a facility, within the meaning of the Act 

of 1996, which facility is connected or associated with another activity specified 

in this Schedule in respect of which a licence or revised licence under Part IV is 

in force or in respect of which a licence under the said Part is or will be required; 

 

11.2.(b) Disposal or recovery of hazardous waste with a capacity exceeding 10 

tonnes per day involving the following activities: 

(b) physio-chemical treatment 

(c) blending or mixing prior to submission to any of the other activities listed in 

paragraph 11.2 or 11.3 

(d) repackaging prior to submission to any of the of activities listed in paragraph 

11.2 or 11.3 

(f) recycling or reclamation of inorganic materials other than metals or metal 

compounds 

 

11.4.(a) Disposal of non-hazardous waste with a capacity exceeding 50 tonnes per 

day involving on or more of the following activities: 

(ii) physio-chemical treatment 

 

Unit 15 

Melbourne Business Park 

Model Farm Road 

Cork 

 

T: 021 434 5366 

E: info@ocallaghanmoran.com 
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11.6 Temporary storage of hazardous waste, (other than waste referred to in 

paragraph 11.5) pending any of the activities referred to in paragraph 11.2, 11.3, 

11.5 or 11.7 with a total capacity exceeding 50 tonnes, other than temporary 

storage, pending collection, on the site where the waste is generated 

 

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

 

 
 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 04-08-2017:03:10:46


